MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



o

April 30, 1963
Henry L. Cranshaw, State Controllex Bureau of Accounts & Control

Geoxrge C. West, Deputy Attorney General
Travel Expense of Members of the Legislature

Question: Is a membey of the legislature who does not attend a
single daily session of the House or Se¢enate for an
entire week entitled to receive his travel check?

Answer: No..

. Article IV, Part Third, Section 7 of the Constitution provides
in the second sentence: "The expanses of the membexs of the house. .
of r epresentatives in traveling to the legislature, and returning
therefrom, once in each week of each session and no more, shall be
paid by the state out of the public treasury to avery member, who
shall seasonably attend, in the judgment of the house, and does
not depart therefrom without leave."

Payment for travel shall be paid "to every member, who shall
seasonably attend, in the judgment of the house, and does not
depart therefrom without l.uva.

it is obvious that the Constituticnal provision intends that
a mepbdr will receive his travel only when he attends legislative
seasions.. Further than that, the Constitution provides that the
legislative body is to m the . dotmtnatim as to vhethex a member
does “seasonably attend.”

This office cannot make such a determination. 1t is solely
for the legislative body to make this determination.

George C., West
Deputy Attorney General
GCW:H
¢c: Honorable Robert Marden
cc: Honorable David Kennedy



